TEXAS OIL & GAS CORP

Q00 WILCO BUILDING

MIDLAND, TEXAS 7970l

January 6, 1978 RECEIVED

JAN G 1978
Q.C.C.

, , .. ARYEEIA, OF
0il Conservation Commission RTEE OFFICE

State of New Mexico

P. O. Drawer DD

Attention: Mr. W. A. Gressett
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: Exxon "B" State Com.
#1-G-29-19-28
Eddy County, N. M.

Dear Mr. Gressett:

As you requested in your letter of December 22, 1977, we are returning
the enclosed Forms C-~101 and C-102 with your recommended changes.
Following is a breakdown of the corrections and additional information
we have made on the forms:

c-101 (1) We have added the lease number to Line 5.
(2) We have corrected the lease name.
(3) We have filled in Line 21A concerning the bonding.

Cc-102 (1) We have outlined each lease and identified the
ownership thereof.

Further, we have notified our bonding company and they have advised

us that they would have the bond renewed and upgraded by January 6, 1978.
Should you have any additional questions concerning the bonding, please
contact me.

In compliance with your Memo No. 3-76, be advised that gas on this
acreage is not dedicated to any purchaser.

Very truly yours,

N7 B

S. P. Baker
District Drilling Engineer

SPB/f7j

Encls



